

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **10/04/2002**

Received By: **gmalaise**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 6-2213**

By/Representing: **Steinmetz**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **gmalaise**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Children - juvenile justice**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Steinmetz - BB0087,

Topic:

Youth aids funding

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	gmalaise 10/11/2002	csicilia 10/14/2002		_____			S&L
/1			jfrantze 10/14/2002	_____	mbarman 10/14/2002		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 10/04/2002

Received By: gmalaise

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget 6-2213

By/Representing: Steinmetz

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: gmalaise

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Children - juvenile justice

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Steinmetz - BB0087,

Topic:

Youth aids funding

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
		ejs 10/11 02	10/14	Belb 10/14			

FE Sent For:

<END>

Attachment 2

FY03-05 Statutory Language Cover Sheet

Topic: Youth Aids Funding

Team: HPS

Contact: Steinmetz

Agency: DOC

Agency #: 410

BB0087

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
2003-2005 Biennial Budget
Statutory Language Request

AM (7) (intro)
(a)
(b) (intro)
(c)
(e)
(h)
(8)

Topic: Youth Aids Funding

Current Language

Current language at §301.26(7) and §301.26(8) specifies the amount of youth aids funding the Department shall allocate to counties for the biennial period, within the limits of the availability of federal funds and of the community youth and family aids appropriations under §20.410(3)(cd) and (ko).

Proposed Change

Update the statutes for youth aids to reflect the funding level and dates of the 2003-05 biennial budget.

§301.26(7) Allocations of funds. ^(intro) Within the limits of the availability of federal funds and of the appropriations under s. 20.410 (3) (cd) and (ko), the department shall allocate funds for community youth and family aids for the period beginning on July 1, ~~2001~~ 2003 and ending on June 30, ~~2003~~ 2005 as provided in this subsection to county departments under ss. 46.215, 46.22 and 46.23 as follows:

change
amt. } §301.26(7)(a) For community youth and family aids under this section, amounts not to exceed ~~\$43,615,200~~ \$44,145,100 for the last 6 months of ~~2001~~ 2003, ~~\$87,760,300~~ \$88,290,200 for ~~2002~~ 2004, and \$44,145,100 for the first 6 months of ~~2003~~ 2005.
(intro)

§301.26(7)(b) ^(c) Of the amounts specified in par. (1), the department shall allocate \$2,000,000 for the last 6 months of ~~2001~~ 2003, \$4,000,000 for ~~2002~~ 2004, and \$2,000,000 for the first 6 months of ~~2003~~ 2005 to counties based on each of the following factors weighted equally:

§301.26(7)

(b) Of the amounts specified in par. (1), the department shall allocate \$523,300 for the last 6 months of ~~2001~~ 2003, \$1,576,600 for ~~2002~~ 2004, and \$1,053,300 for the first 6 months of ~~2003~~ 2005 to counties based on each of the factors specified in par. (b) 1. to 3.

301.26(7)(e) For emergencies related to community youth and family aids under this section, amounts not to exceed \$125,000 for the last 6 months of ~~2001~~ 2003, \$250,000 for ~~2002~~ 2004 and \$125,000 for the first 6 months of ~~2003~~ 2005.

301.26(7)(h) For counties that are participating in the corrective sanctions program under s.938.533 (2), \$1,062,400 in the last 6 months of ~~2001~~ 2003, \$2,124,800 in ~~2002~~ 2004 and \$1,062,400 in the first 6 months of ~~2003~~ 2005 for the provision of corrective sanctions services for juveniles from that county.

301.26(8) ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG ABUSE TREATMENT. From the amount of the allocations specified in sub. (7)(a) the department shall allocate \$666,700 in the last 6 months of ~~2001~~ 2003, \$1,333,400 in ~~2002~~ 2004 and \$666,700 in the first 6 months of ~~2003~~ 2005 for alcohol and other drug abuse treatment programs.

Effect of the Change

This change will update statutes to reflect the funding level and dates of the 2003-05 biennium.

Rationale for the Change

This change is necessary to accurately reflect the amount of youth aids funding that will be provided to counties during the 2003-2005 biennium.

Desired Effective Date:	Upon Passage of Bill
Agency:	DOC
Agency Contact:	Dawn Woeshnick
Phone:	240-5417



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRB-0357/R

GMM

STV
x reb ✓

1
9
y's

DOA:.....Steinmetz - BB0087, Youth aids funding

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Do NOT GEN

1 AN ACT...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM ✓

JUVENILE CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM ✓

Under current law relating to community youth and family aids (generally referred to as "youth aids"), DOC is required to allocate to counties various state and federal moneys to pay for state-provided juvenile correctional services and local delinquency-related and juvenile justice services. This bill updates the dates during which DOC is required to allocate those moneys so as to permit those moneys to be allocated during the 2003-05 state fiscal biennium.

FE-SL
9

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 301.26 (7) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
3 301.26 (7) ALLOCATIONS OF FUNDS. (intro.) Within the limits of the availability
4 of federal funds and of the appropriations under s. 20.410 (3) (cd) and (ko), the
5 department shall allocate funds for community youth and family aids for the period

1 beginning on July 1, ~~2001~~ 2003, and ending on June 30, ~~2003~~ 2005, as provided in
 2 this subsection to county departments under ss. 46.215, 46.22 and 46.23 as follows:

History: 1995 a. 27 ss. 6363p, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 77, 352, 416, 417; 1997 a. 27, 35, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9, 32; 2001 a. 16, 59, 109.

3 **SECTION 2.** 301.26 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 301.26 (7) (a) For community youth and family aids under this section,
 5 amounts not to exceed ~~\$43,615,200~~ \$44,145,100 for the last 6 months of ~~2001~~,
 6 ~~\$87,760,300 for 2002~~ 2003, ~~\$88,290,200 for 2004~~, and \$44,145,100 for the first 6
 7 months of ~~2003~~ 2005.

plain comma

History: 1995 a. 27 ss. 6363p, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 77, 352, 416, 417; 1997 a. 27, 35, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9, 32; 2001 a. 16, 59, 109.

8 **SECTION 3.** 301.26 (7) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 301.26 (7) (b) (intro.) Of the amounts specified in par. (a), the department shall
 10 allocate \$2,000,000 for the last 6 months of ~~2001~~ 2003, \$4,000,000 for ~~2002~~ 2004, and
 11 \$2,000,000 for the first 6 months of ~~2003~~ 2005 to counties based on each of the
 12 following factors weighted equally:

History: 1995 a. 27 ss. 6363p, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 77, 352, 416, 417; 1997 a. 27, 35, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9, 32; 2001 a. 16, 59, 109.

13 **SECTION 4.** 301.26 (7) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 301.26 (7) (c) Of the amounts specified in par. (a), the department shall allocate
 15 \$523,300 for the last 6 months of ~~2001~~ 2003, \$1,576,600 for ~~2002~~ 2004, and
 16 \$1,053,300 for the first 6 months of ~~2003~~ 2005 to counties based on each of the factors
 17 specified in par. (b) 1. to 3. weighted equally, except that no county may receive an
 18 allocation under this paragraph that is less than 93% nor more than 115% of the
 19 amount that the county would have received under this paragraph if the allocation
 20 had been distributed only on the basis of the factor specified in par. (b) 3.

History: 1995 a. 27 ss. 6363p, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 77, 352, 416, 417; 1997 a. 27, 35, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9, 32; 2001 a. 16, 59, 109.

21 **SECTION 5.** 301.26 (7) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 301.26 (7) (e) For emergencies related to community youth and family aids
 23 under this section, amounts not to exceed \$125,000 for the last 6 months of ~~2001~~

- 3 -
score comma

1 2003, \$250,000 for ~~2002~~ 2004 and \$125,000 for the first 6 months of ~~2003~~ 2005. A
2 county is eligible for payments under this paragraph only if it has a population of not
3 more than 45,000.

History: 1995 a. 27 ss. 6363p, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 77, 352, 416, 417; 1997 a. 27, 35, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9, 32; 2001 a. 16, 59, 109.

4 **SECTION 6.** 301.26 (7) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 301.26 (7) (h) For counties that are participating in the corrective sanctions
6 program under s. 938.533 (2), \$1,062,400 in the last 6 months of ~~2001~~ 2003,
7 \$2,124,800 in ~~2002~~ 2004 and \$1,062,400 in the first 6 months of ~~2003~~ 2005 for the
8 provision of corrective sanctions services for juveniles from that county. In
9 distributing funds to counties under this paragraph, the department shall determine
10 a county's distribution by dividing the amount allocated under this paragraph by the
11 number of slots authorized for the program under s. 938.533 (2) and multiplying the
12 quotient by the number of slots allocated to that county by agreement between the
13 department and the county. The department may transfer funds among counties as
14 necessary to distribute funds based on the number of slots allocated to each county.

History: 1995 a. 27 ss. 6363p, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 77, 352, 416, 417; 1997 a. 27, 35, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9, 32; 2001 a. 16, 59, 109.

15 **SECTION 7.** 301.26 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 301.26 (8) ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG ABUSE TREATMENT. From the amount of the
17 allocations specified in sub. (7) (a), the department shall allocate \$666,700 in the last
18 6 months of ~~2001~~ 2003, \$1,333,400 in ~~2002~~ 2004 and \$666,700 in the first 6 months
19 of ~~2003~~ 2005 for alcohol and other drug abuse treatment programs.

History: 1995 a. 27 ss. 6363p, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 77, 352, 416, 417; 1997 a. 27, 35, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9, 32; 2001 a. 16, 59, 109.

20 (END)



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRB-0357/1
GMM:cjs:jf

DOA:.....Steinmetz – BB0087, Youth aids funding

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

JUVENILE CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

Under current law relating to community youth and family aids (generally referred to as “youth aids”), DOC is required to allocate to counties various state and federal moneys to pay for state-provided juvenile correctional services and local delinquency-related and juvenile justice services. This bill updates the dates during which DOC is required to allocate those moneys so as to permit those moneys to be allocated during the 2003-05 state fiscal biennium.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 301.26 (7) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 301.26 (7) ALLOCATIONS OF FUNDS. (intro.) Within the limits of the availability

4 of federal funds and of the appropriations under s. 20.410 (3) (cd) and (ko), the

1 department shall allocate funds for community youth and family aids for the period
2 beginning on July 1, ~~2001~~ 2003, and ending on June 30, ~~2003~~ 2005, as provided in
3 this subsection to county departments under ss. 46.215, 46.22 and 46.23 as follows:

4 **SECTION 2.** 301.26 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 301.26 (7) (a) For community youth and family aids under this section,
6 amounts not to exceed ~~\$43,615,200~~ \$44,145,100 for the last 6 months of ~~2001~~,
7 ~~\$87,760,300 for 2002~~ 2003, \$88,290,200 for 2004, and \$44,145,100 for the first 6
8 months of ~~2003~~ 2005.

9 **SECTION 3.** 301.26 (7) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 301.26 (7) (b) (intro.) Of the amounts specified in par. (a), the department shall
11 allocate \$2,000,000 for the last 6 months of ~~2001~~ 2003, \$4,000,000 for ~~2002~~ 2004, and
12 \$2,000,000 for the first 6 months of ~~2003~~ 2005 to counties based on each of the
13 following factors weighted equally:

14 **SECTION 4.** 301.26 (7) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 301.26 (7) (c) Of the amounts specified in par. (a), the department shall allocate
16 \$523,300 for the last 6 months of ~~2001~~ 2003, \$1,576,600 for ~~2002~~ 2004, and
17 \$1,053,300 for the first 6 months of ~~2003~~ 2005 to counties based on each of the factors
18 specified in par. (b) 1. to 3. weighted equally, except that no county may receive an
19 allocation under this paragraph that is less than 93% nor more than 115% of the
20 amount that the county would have received under this paragraph if the allocation
21 had been distributed only on the basis of the factor specified in par. (b) 3.

22 **SECTION 5.** 301.26 (7) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 301.26 (7) (e) For emergencies related to community youth and family aids
24 under this section, amounts not to exceed \$125,000 for the last 6 months of ~~2001~~
25 2003, \$250,000 for ~~2002~~ 2004, and \$125,000 for the first 6 months of ~~2003~~ 2005. A

1 county is eligible for payments under this paragraph only if it has a population of not
2 more than 45,000.

3 **SECTION 6.** 301.26 (7) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 301.26 (7) (h) For counties that are participating in the corrective sanctions
5 program under s. 938.533 (2), \$1,062,400 in the last 6 months of ~~2001~~ 2003,
6 \$2,124,800 in ~~2002~~ 2004, and \$1,062,400 in the first 6 months of ~~2003~~ 2005 for the
7 provision of corrective sanctions services for juveniles from that county. In
8 distributing funds to counties under this paragraph, the department shall determine
9 a county's distribution by dividing the amount allocated under this paragraph by the
10 number of slots authorized for the program under s. 938.533 (2) and multiplying the
11 quotient by the number of slots allocated to that county by agreement between the
12 department and the county. The department may transfer funds among counties as
13 necessary to distribute funds based on the number of slots allocated to each county.

14 **SECTION 7.** 301.26 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 301.26 (8) ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG ABUSE TREATMENT. From the amount of the
16 allocations specified in sub. (7) (a), the department shall allocate \$666,700 in the last
17 6 months of ~~2001~~ 2003, \$1,333,400 in ~~2002~~ 2004, and \$666,700 in the first 6 months
18 of ~~2003~~ 2005 for alcohol and other drug abuse treatment programs.

19 (END)